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April 18, 2016 

City of Lee’s Summit 

220 SE Green Street 

Lee’s Summit, MO 64063 

 

Sent Via Email 

 

Attn:    Mr. Mike Weisenborn 

 

Reference:    John Knox Village – Courtyards – Commons Building – 1 HR Rated Porte Cochere Structure 

Commercial Final Development Plan – PL2014151 

 

Dear Mike,   

 

We believe the references to fireproofing the steel at the Porte Cochere were erroneously left on the 

drawings (A6.7) after the switch to VB construction.    If you see the need to fireproof these beams, please let 

us know. 

 

If you have any comments or concerns, please let us know. 

 

Sincerely,   

 

   
 

Daron Speight, AIA 

Project Manager/Associate 

 

 

Pc:  Mr. Jim Dunard – Paric 
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